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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 6:26 PM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'Admin A’ sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: ‘Claims'

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKG 9812 Y ON 7/8/2019

Attachments: SAftersales19090918280_0001 jpg; SAftersales? 9090918280_0002 jpg:

SAftersales19090918280_0003.jpg; SKG 9812 Y - 07082019.PDF

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Please arrange survey on 12/9/2019, 10:30 a-ry

Besi Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistani

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid (Reg No 199902271W)
33 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699
p. +63 6388 2323 d. +65 67689911 f +65684] 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w_www.audi.com se
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 28] Alexandra Road Sineapore 159938 1 =65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

“THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8:

FIND OUT MORE

Emull Dsclaliner



Shiau Chan (LKKﬁutnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 11:59 AM

To: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Ce: 'Boo seng yak'; 'Carrine Leong’; 'Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SKG9812Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 SEP 19
Dear lia Yee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $5,265.76 before excess $3,000,00 & GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 31 October 2019 4:58 PM

To: Adrian Ling [LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; ‘Carrine Leong’ <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SKG9812Y - OD AIG - SURVEYED 13 SEP 19

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $5265.76 @ 8 days of repairs exclude 1 Sunday.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
llaYee Yap
Clairns Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey se s
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408639
p. +65 6388 2323 d. «65 6768 9925 f. +65 6B41 1183

. |layee yap@premiymaulg.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 1223
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Mariman e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL - _
Mo, 0rn Bt Romarks Hy
09 Sep 2019 [] Merimen |
[t Cim Veh Model Changed Ad.minlmh;u'i
Reg No: SKGIB12Y, Policy No: 2100319231-06, Acct Date: 2019/08/07, Claim Typ
2 29503019 cim created R arar: AIC Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd. (SG), Ins.Status => Notificatio LG TTE0
F n, Created from SAS:MPA119119693
13 Egp 2019 Cim Registration . . [] LEESU
3 13:0; - Setl Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->00. THING
adified LEE SU
4 135602019 ag) cim Retrieved Ad): LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Ll
13 Sep 2019 , [A] LEE SU
§ i Adf Co Assigned LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): ot
6 1o 2019 4 Next Rpt Changed  Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/09/24 [‘"#;fpfﬁs“
7 3_?5" 2019 4 4f Mandate Set Approved:8000,00. Reinsp:Ad) decides. [*{.H"f,fﬁsu
13 Sep 2019 Cim Registration oo [A] LEE SU
s R iy Rep:1137->200611. Uriacd
g 13592019 cymn yan Model Changed (202342) AUDI A7 SPORTBACK 2.8 FSI QUATTRO (4), AL LEE
13 Sap 2018 B [A] LEE SU
10 13:08 Ad] Adjuster Assigned [None] -> ADRIAN LING THING
13 Sep 2019 [A] SHIAU
H 1349 Ad) Rpt Initiated CHAN
13 Sep 2019 - [A] SHIAU
|12 33.48 Cim DY Modified IP) Reg. Date: -> 2012/10/25. Aren
13 Sep 2015 [A] SHIAU
E I s Cim Details Notified Lt
13 Sep 2019 Adj Im, Advice : 2 [A] SHIAU
1e 1008 i S Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/09/24 i
13 Sep 2019 CurReq:4735,50: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. PLEASE TA 104 grray
T Y Adj Mandate Request  KE NOTE THAT THE ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 07/08/2018. WE HAVE NOT AUTHOR!
13:56 SE REPAIR. CHAMN
16 165ep 2019 Clm Registration Init,Est.:->5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 3000,00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. G5 [1] Yap,
11:38 Modified T: -> 7.00. Weijoe
16 Sep 2015 ; [A] Merimen
17 1138 Label Added {20226): Coverage Confirmed. Admiini
16 Sep 2019 Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/05/24, Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to be d [1] Kah,
8 17:09 Ad] Next Rpt Changed one for damage check and supplementary ftems / labour, Wictor-CK
16 Sep 2019 Approved:4715.50:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary [1] Koh,
2 17:09 Adj Mandats Set jtems / lubour. Reinsp:Yes. Victar-CK |
20 Sep 2015 Clm Registration . ) (1] Yap,
e il Pol No:2100319231-06->2100319231. -.-.La e |
23 0 e 2019 441 Mandate Request  CurReq:5265.76:KINDLY APPROVE REPAIR COST OF $5,265.76. i“gzm”
15 Nov 2019 Cur Rpt:Fingl Rpt, Cur Due Date:2019/049/24, Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to b [I] Chang,
22 yy:2s Adj Next Rpt Changed " 0\ o mage check and supplementary ltems / labour. Lois-KL
15 Now 2019 Approved:5265,76:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary [I] Chang,
333,05 AdiMandsteSst  jems/labour o Lois-KL
Date From 4| »] pateTo 4T > Audit Type Nane v 6o
ACTIVITY == L - -
[No record —— == o -
| Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History B
[ il Bt M | Bill Sais | Bl Ty ¥ Tvp= f ! £ ._'.I_n',_ . | Es 1
13 Sep 2019 | CO/TP Case LXK Auta LKK Auto
2279282 i, Motor Consultants | Consultants | SKGS812Y 11.77
13:49:39 (Adjuster) g b |

hitps.//singapore.merimen com/claims/index. cfm7usebox=MTRadjusterAluseaction=dsp_viewhistorycaseid=8647065exild=316834ACFID=625... 1n



Shiau Chan {LI(KAutnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 5:35 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.comsg; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKG 9812 Y ON 7/8/2019

Dear Ezuwan,
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKG 9812Y (Excess $3,000/- ).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 5741 8434
to arrange our surveyar for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Hondler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: H256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Induostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 3:49 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKG 9812 Y ON 7/8/2019

Hi Shiau Chan,

| called up customer just now, she said she was busy and couldn’t come for reporting

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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[E AUDIT TRAIL

Marimen a-Claims

Claim Audit

ian. on Audik Aemprks _l:h,l
o9 201% [ Merimen |
1 mg? Cim Veh Model Changed Adeniestreton
Reg Mo: SKGS812Y. Policy No: 2100319231-06, Acct Date: 2019/08/07. Claim Typ
2 25072919 cim created e: SC. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd, (SG). Ins.Status => Notificatia o) 1SN |
| ' n, Created from SAS:MPA119119683 .
3 13320 i Mgl Setl, Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->0D, G
4 1;3? 2015 aay CIm Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) llTﬁgu
s 13502019 ag) co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ): F",}H'-fjﬁgu
6 135¢P 2015 aq) Naxt Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2015/09/24 AL e SN
7 1350R 2019 Ay Mandate Set Approved:B00D.00.Relnsp:Ad] decides. [“}Hﬁﬁw
13 Sep 20139 Cim Registration . A} LEE 5U
$ e i Rep:1137->200611. Bt
g :i:?’ 2019 gy veh Model Changed (202342) AUDI A7 SPORTRACK 2.8 F51 QUATTRO (A). f".}.HElEES“
10 13 560 2019 agy adjuster Assigned  [None] -> ADRIAN LING i ey
13 Sep 2019 [A] SHIAL
Ve Adj Rpt Initiated Loyl
12 359929 cim ou Modified 171 Reg, Date: -> 2012/10/25. i Erdriae
13 Sep 2019 [A] SHIAU
By Cim Detalls Notified AN
4 1 oapanls w Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Dus Date:2019/09/24 i ot
13 Sep 2019 Cur:Req:4735.50/DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. PLEASE TA 11 syyay)
15 yyis Adj Mandate Request  KE NOTE THAT THE ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 07/08/2019. WE HAVE NOT AUTHOR! "L 70
: SE REPAIR.
16 16 560 2015 Clm Registration Init.Est.:->5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 3000,00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. G5 [1] Yap, |
11138 Modified T: -> 7.00. Weijoe
16 Sep 2018 : [A] Merimen |
17 11:38 Label Added (20226):Coverage Confirmed. bt d i
16 Sep 2019 Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2019/09/29. Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to bed  [1] Koh,
18 17:09 Adj Next Rpt Changed one for damage check and supplementary items | labour, Victor-Cx
Approved:4735 50! Re-inspection to be done far damage check and supplementary [1] Kah,

19 16560 201F  44s Mandate Set

ftems / labour. Reinsp:Yes. Victor-CX |

=

17:09

Dats From 4|7 > pateTo 4! »| Audit Type None
ACTIVITY
{No record

.HIﬂI'I!II'I I-Illlng for this case - Transaction History

Hibl bt

| e MBI

LKK Ayts

LXK Auto
| 2amzm2 | 13029 ﬁ“hg:m““] Motor ‘ Consutants | Consultants | SKG9812Y 11,77
149 Pteltd | Pe Ltd (HQ)

hitpa:iisingapore mariman.com/claima/index. cfmMusabox=MTRadjusterAfuseaction=dsp_viewhisioryAcaseid=8047088axtid=316834ACFID=591...
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8M3z!me E Adjuster Immadiale Advice

Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (comegne1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BE05 Emall. mr@]kksulu.cum:nssignmnm@lkmm.mm

Tio: AIG Asia Padific Insurance Pile. Lid.

AIG Buliding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
At Date: 13 Sep 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : SKGo812Y Accident Date
Make - AUDI AT SPORTBACK Policy No.
Assignment Date ; 13/09/2018 Excess
Dale of Inspection = 13/08/2018 Esl. Duration of Repair
Inspection Al . PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consuliants Ple Lid

. 071082019

: 2100319231-06
: 550.00

:3.00

The vehicle sustained impact /| damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accidenl

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 5%
Revised Amaount 55
Check ltams (Estimated) 5%
Total 5%
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value B
Pre-Accident Value :5%
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

8,526.00
4 53550

200.00
4,735.50

80,000.00
67,068.00

12,832.00

[ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

( ) Thevehicle s uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments . PLEASE TAKE NOTE THAT THE ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 07/08/2018.

hu;nﬂslmnm.mm.mmimm.mwvﬂdm&mmmw_memmmﬂm453?4!.mvlm-1 &nolayout=1ACFl...

mn



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
352A

SKG9812Y
No

13 Sep 2019
AUDI

A7 SPORTBACK 2.8 FSI QU

Grey

2012

CHV012259
WAUZZZ4G6CN142883
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$62,091.00

250ct 2012

250ct 2012

0

$62,091.00

Yes
24 Oct 2022
$40,359.00

24 Oct 2022

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$85.801.00

$26,709.00

$67,068.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Sep 2019
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 09/09/2019 18:20

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pinase reporl comechy the details of e acoden! o spesd op e cam
R

& [ROCEES

2 Trea Form musl be compialed by the Palioyholdsr andior the Auihonsed Dirived

1 iformation provided must Bo as truthful and sccursie ms possioin Any wilul msnepressntabon of withalding of manesst facts Ty Shoe mEUranoe comparses,

repudiats polcy labiiy

4 Tra meus e aoceptance of e Form oy imsurenos ocompares i@ nol an admeson of pohcy lability on e pert of ihe ImMBUrENCE CoMERNIES

5 Any taise reporting may be relerred to the Police for i

tigation.

& Thia repart will o Farwarded by the meurers of ine GLa Recomds Manageman! Canire salatisfed Oy he Ganenl neerance Assocaton of Sikgapors (GIA ) for
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T By the lodgement of This FEpor i e MeUTers. you fetety consent o the echiving of this repon at the centre and 2 coples of B fepor] Deing made avmilable

aloreasd

Date O Repor
Date OF Accidani
Exacl Location Of Accidant

CountryState of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Hame Of Registered Cwniar
NRIC No

Email Address

Mabite Phone No

Allsrnative Phonge No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
iime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

I Mo, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Namea of Drver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Coocupabion

Data O Driving Pass

Driving Expanence

Gendar

Mobile Numbser

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

O08/2018 17:57
0T/082019 14:00
8 SURREY ROAD
SINGAPORE

SKGo812Y

YEE MEI CHUNG FACCHINI
S7TI24352A
MEI-FACCHINI@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-81835073
HOME-62421147

ALDI
AT S8 2.8 F51 QU 4GA

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

210031823108

YEE MEI CHUNG FACCHINI
ST324352A

13071873

INDOOR

DB/D2/2010

9 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-81835073

HOME-62421147
MELFACCHINIZEGMAIL. COM

Page 1o 18



Address 26 JALAN ULU SIGLAP
Postcode 4571B3

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relabonship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicin .

insurance Company of Drvers Own Vehicie -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weaalher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicls involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any Injured conveyed 1o hospilal by NO
ambulancea?

Was any other malerial or properly damaged? NO

I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was tha accident reported 1o the police? NO

Il Yos.Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

I Yes.agans! whom?

REVERSING TO PARK. MET RESISTENCE ON UNEVEN GROUND. REVERSE TOO STRONG & BANG ON A WALL

Are acciden! pholos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?  NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Poge 2 of 16
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Sketch Plan #2
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Accident Photo
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Accldent Photo
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Accident Photo
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Woaorkshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No +  B3662323

Fax No : B6B411183

Reference :  PA/OD/1096/2019/NS
Date :  11-Sep-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Paolicy No.

Vehicle No

Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Ms Yee Mei Chung Facchini
26 Jalan Ulu Siglap
Singapore 457183

HP +65 81835073

Own Damage Claims
2100319231-08

SKG9812Y

A7 5B 2.8FSIQu
25/10/2012

CHV 012259
WAUZZZ4C6CN142883

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
7-Aug-19
9 Surrey Road

WIP: 11799



- -
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183 .

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKG 9812 Y

Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear lid -
1 kick sensor. Check function and renew accordingte  S/N 5 360.00 .

damage.

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re-organise b
Z rear crash management components. Reinstall all s 1.ZDD,H‘5 DU,
parts removed s

3 Torespray rear bumper, s I,DDD,,Gﬁ- > 15 B
Fd

4 To carry out diagnostic checks. SIN S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 2,752.00




Premium Automobiles

' 55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER Lk {_d $ 2,724.00 «
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS M=t A& 5 249.00 &
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER o, 3 480.00 ¥~
4 REAR BUMPER COVER Cmaleed s 209.00
S REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP A NEC § 32.00 4
6  REAR BUMPER CARRIER Bet 3 887.00 ¥~
7 REAR BUMPER SEAL - LH / RH A 2 S 26.00
8  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH INNER ? 2 s 34.00 +
9  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH OUTER f 2 s 96.00
10  REAR BUMPER SUPPORT ELEMENT 7 s 31.00 &
11  REAR PARKING AID SENSOR | e d—d 2 s 419.00- 2.07:5=
12 BOOTLIDCONTROLUNIT  poed A s 387.00
13 SUNDRIES Mo S 200.00 '
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 5,774.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,752.00
GRAND TOTAL CHARGES $ B8,526.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles Ty ————

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698 the Regairer of the oliowl g
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ; 6841 1183 » To msunvey Deforaiafiel sy cainting
+ To daplay damages pam 1| dinng resutvey
« Parms pross ane subeest B confirmasion
o Therd party survey [ o0 8 *y i Predos” bass
& M figy 8 il IR
Tele"ax o Supohemeiasy iETy It ShurvEyed gnd
o subjoct 13 fingl sporoval o Imwrsrce Comgusny

Ao=owiedped by Ragers

Name : e

Surveyed Date - |'3/L)'-'|l{'j A}

Authorised Date -

Excess Cost :

Liability :

Remarks Aot dteaged o8 p‘?j

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S5/Nett Remark
1 REARBUMPER ‘R‘Ea—cl. 5 2,724.00 &«
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 249.00 &
REAR BUMPER SPOILER ¢® /[ 1y 4 $ 480.00 ¥
REAR BUMPER COVER (M s 209.00 X
5 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP NEC § 32.00 4
REAR BUMPER CARRIER A 2L phac 5 887.00 +
7 REAR BUMPER SEAL- LH/RH 2§ 26.00
8  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH INNER 'i‘“‘" 2 5 34.00 &
9  REAR BUMPER GUIDESECTION-LH/RHOUTER lee 2§ 96.00
10  REAR BUMPER SUPPORT ELEMENT A€ 5 31.00 &
@ REAR PARKING AID SENSOR | Prés ci,-\_J g . a0~ 20750
12 BOOTLIDCONTROLUNIT  pof & s 387.00 *
13 SUNDRIES 7 5 20000
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S §5,774.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES § 2,752.00
GRAND TOTAL CHARGES $ B,526.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.

Legend: Remarks (DK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2523 Fax : 6841 1183 WIP : 11798
Email; Nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accldent Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/1086/2018/NS
Date 11-Sep-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

§07-16 AIG Bullding
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: GB41 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms Yee Mel Chung Facchini

Address 26 Jalan Ulu Siglap
Singapore 457183

Telephone HP +65 81835073

Type of Claim own Damage Claims

Policy No, 2100319231-06

Vehicle No SKG 9812Y

Model Code A7 SB 2.8 FS1 Qu

Model | Year 25/10/2012

Engine No CHV 012259

Chassis No WAUZZZACECN142B83

Mileage

Date In

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 07-Aug-19

Place of Accident 9 surrey Road




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408668
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
for Acc GoB12Y
Estimated Surveyar's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer rear parking ald and
1 rear lid kKick sensor. Check function and renew SN % I60.00
according to damage. § 960.00

To dismantle and renew rear bumper. Re-
2 organise rear crash management components, -] 4,200.00
Reinstall 2ll parts removed,

£ 500.00

3 Torespray rear bumper. 5 1,000.00
L1 550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic checks. SN S 192.00
1 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 0% 2,752.00 s 1,602.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKG 8812 Y
Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER S 272000 2.179.20
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 249.00
3 REAR BUMPER SPOILER S 48000 ¢ 384.00
4  REAR BUMPER COVER 5 208.00 $ 166.60
5  REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP NEC S 32.00
6 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 887.00 ¢ 709,20
7  REAR BUMPER SEAL- LH / RH 2 S 26.00
8  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH INNER 2 5 34.00
9  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH OUTER 2 S 96.00
10  REAR BUMPER SUPPCRT ELEMENT S 31.00
11 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR 2 5 418.00 ¢ 167.60
12 BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT 5 387.00
13 SUNDRIES 5 20000 g 56,96
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 577400 2.603.78
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,75200 1.602.00
GRAND TOTAL CHARGES 3 8,526.00 5 265.76

All charges are not Inclusive of CST,
Remarks (0Kl = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Legend :

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (079120 Nora khaif@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SKG 9812 Y PA/ODY1096/2019/NH

24 DEC 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKG 9812 Y, Audi A7 SB 2.8 FSI QU.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKG 9812 Y, claimant,
Ms. Yee Mei Chung Facchini, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014638 — 8§ 2,424 36,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document. we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature 1s required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG-SKG 9812 Y

fram
Telephona +65-
Telefax =65
EMail

Our department
Owur Rel

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lit
Showroom

8 Leng Kea Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
85 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408688
Talephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aud| Cantre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Cantre Customer Service
281 Alexancra Rosg 281 Almcanara Road 55 Ues Ao 1 Servica Appoimman &30 1223
wi!ﬂ;-m W1mm AOBREG J-hoar Braakooen Servce SE2E 121
e aphere Mam T careEprerTii M.
Mamn Taifas G471 3733 Man Teiniza 4TS 1023 hrw“mm . e R
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 16:08 Company Reg. No. 192902271W
G5T HReg. No. 199902271W
AlS ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD E a - ! y
] @ 0
SOTOR: CLATIE DEET Invoice No: 85014638 Account: auD0E (T @)
ATG BUILOIMG
1€ SHENTON WAY Date : 23/12/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INHSURAMCE PTE LTD
§07-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 075120 079132 2 MG SULLDING
“ } v Order : SkGeB1zY 78 SHENTON WAY
BET-16
Term ; 0 SINGAPORE 075120
Regn No: sggssizy (v 1810%) Regn Date: 2s/10/2012 Milenge: 51524 WIP No.: 11733
Model: A7 5B 2.8 F31 QU 4SAOSY (YoM 2 Chassis: WAUZ2Z4GECHN142883 Engine: cuv 012259 Dept: v
You have been assisted by - vs-Tony Foong ck
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
g EXC M: BEGE -3000.00 1.00 -3,000.00
Inaurance Excess/Liability
5 BODYRORR M: 360.00 1.00 360.00
T0 REMOVE AND TRAMSFEE HEAR PARKING ALD
AND REAR LID RKICE SENSOR.CHECK FUNCTION
AND RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGES
-] BADYWORK Mi 50G.00 1.00 500.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMFER,
AEORGANMISE REAR CHASH MANAGEMENT
COMPOMENTS. RETHNSETALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 SODYWORE 1 550,00 1,00 550,00
TO RESFRAY REAR BUMPER
5 BODYWORKE M: 132.00 1.00 182.00
TO CRERY OUT DIRGHNODSTIC CHECH
X A4GRADY0ETS GRD COvER Lass 020N 1.00 2724.00 2,179.20
x A4GBIDTS21  GRD SPOILER(LAST] AP Less DZ0W 1.00 460.00 364,00
X AdGEBDT4ZL =BR DA7473/ (V) {SX) COVER Lass 0200 1.00 208.%0 16,80
X A4GEIDTIOG 007473/ (V) {5¥) BRACKE Less 0204 1.00 BEE.50 108,20
X R4GUBOTEES GASKET [LAST) AP Leas 0204 -00 12.50 10.00
- 4 RAGDEDTRTO |SK) GASKEET AP Less 0204 1.00 i12.50 10.00
X AN 0193308 LT AP Leas 0204 &.00 T.70 16.%95
X A1509192750 Sensor (SHARE] AP Lass 0204 1.00 206,50 167.60
Pacts 3,683.7 = Sub-Total 7,265.76
Labour 0.00 ATONOE™
Sublet 1,602.00 fvr™ G\ e
Menus "0.00 (af 7% GST 158,99
Lubrissnt Q.00 I'Mhl
\ \ LT I
o/ Grand Total et
e b ﬂ'u
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Audtomobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Norah Khai fram

78 Shenton Way 676K 928 Talephane +65-
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183 Talafax  +85-
Singapore 079120 Mokl <ot-
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair Our department
Yr Rel: SKG 9812 Y Your Claim Rel

PA/OLY1096/2019EH Our Ref
10 October 2019 Date

1 folal pages
RE: CLAIM —OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid
Showroom
Make & Model = Audi A7 SB 2.8 FSI QU 9 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159000
Vehicle Chassis No.  : WAUZZZ4G6CN 142883 Yalophioka (618605 4171
Telefax  (B5) B4T1 3733
Vehicle Regn No. : SKG98I12Y
Service & Pans Cantres
Vehicle Mileage i 91924 KM 55 Ui Road 1
Singapore 408688
Vehiele Owner H Ms. Yee Mei Chung Facchini Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telsfax  (65) BB41 1183
Certificate No : 2100319231-06
Own Damage Excess 883.210.00 (Inclusive 7% GST)
Accident Date : 07 August 2019
Place ¢ 9 Surrey Road
Repair Cost : s WaY-3k
WIF No. : 11799
Repairer*s Name - Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my clamm.

Gub i/
Owner / Insured Signature -
l (¥ L LI day

Time

Date : L i{", C .{‘ il

EHSCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SKG 911 Y



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Matified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Ad) Subrmitted Ins Auth'ed Status
13 Sep 7019 135209 |cygaenre  |ses26878 randing fo Survey
Main 13:40 ¥
!ditld‘.llntl Edit Estimates 'ﬂl-'liil’l c ..__I

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

Ingured; YEE MEI CHUNG FACCHINI, [D: S7324352A, Tel: +6581835073, Email MEI-FACCHINIGGMAIL. COM
Vehicle Reg. 07/08/201% 14:00 - 5%
Mo SKG9812Y Date of Lest: | gy wonthg and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man 7ri]
Claim Type: |OD / 275486457656 wgm 2100316211 (Camprehensive)

Exceay: £53,000.00
Repairer: Premium Automobllies Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubl Aoad 1, 40B699 Ubl - Tel: §7T689828/9827/9511
:':.'L‘:‘:‘_“ AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: £5-6410-3000 .. [Handlad by Yap, Weljoe] Weijoe, Yap@sig.com
Adjuster: LEK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (H) - Tel: 5256-3561 .., [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 24/09/2019]
5::;_""‘-'“““ YEE MEl CHUNG FACCHIND (46 / Female) .  NRIC: $7324352A, Tel: +&581835073 Email: MEL FACCHINI BGMAIL COM
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Casa Mail |
= AIG_SG [15/11/2019) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$5265.76) - SKGSL2Y - Clalm Handler: Yap, Weijoe
« AIG_SG (16/09/2019); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$4735.50) - SKGUE12Y - Clalm Handier: Yap, Weijoe
& AIG SG [18/09/2019). SKG9812Y / OD / 07/08/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Dus Date  Priority Type
Mo results

Wiew Al | Sesrcn Tases | Create New Task | Compiete |
Assigned By Complated On Created On  Done?

Task Group Subject  Mandler

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ds... 2/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKG9B12Y (27548645765G)
oD

Aug 7 2019 2:00PM
[YEE MEI CHUNG FACCHINI]

Page | of 2

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

‘Assessment Reports ipepege Lv] &
we |Fi on LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
i 1309/19 13:55 Adjuster Immediate Advice .ﬁ Lasd HTM
Photos/Images [perpage  [V] B8
Ne | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [13/09/19 13:41 | Genersl View 0| waawa | A
2 |13/08/19 13:41 Chassis Number | wadiec | A
1 |1y0%18 13:41 General View O | Leaws | B
4 [1309/1913:91 | Genaral View @ | waavc | A
§ |1309/1913:41 | Genaral View @ | weiwG | M4
B |13/09/19 13:41 General View 0 | wedwrs | A
7 |13/09/19 13:41 Gaenaral View g ioad 0G| B4
5 |31/10/19 1755 | General View g Losd 3G | A
5 [31/10/1917:55 | General View O weaec | A
10 |3110/19 1755 | Ganersl View 0 wxrs | W
11 |31/10/19 17:55 General View 0 ceaws | M
12 [3110/19 17:55 | Genersl View 0O | teadwc | B
13 |31/10/1% 17:55 | General View 0| werc | H
14 |31/10/1917:55 | General View 0| werc | @
15 |31/10/18 1755 | Reinspection Phots 0| wxrs | H
16 | 30/10/19 17:55 Reinspection Photo 0| wars | &
17 |31/10/19 17:55 Reinspection Photo g Load PG |
18 |3/10/18 1758 Reinspection Photo | edws | B
19 |31/10/19 17:55 Reinspection Photo ) | loed e | b
20 [31/10/18 17255 | Reinspection Phote Q| waiws | 4
21 |31/10/1617:55 | Relnspection Photo @ | tceaws | &
22 [31/10/16 1755 | Reinspection Phots Q| loadrc M
23 |3/10/18 17:55 | Reinspection Phots O wwre H
Documentation 1 per page w] &
o |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall Print
1 13/09/19 13:43 Singapare Accident Statement Load POF |

I |13/05/1%13:4) | Certificats of Insurance Load FOF |

3 13/09/19 13:43 Driver's Driving License 3 Load POF |

£ [13/09/1913:4]  |ESTIMATE Load POF

& |DE/11/18 11:05 | REVISED ESTIMATE Load POF

£ |D2/01/20 16:50 | Werkshop Inveice s Load FOF

7 |ozmi720 15:50 Discharge Vouchar 0 | Loas FoF |

Linked Accident Report Documents
View

Assessment Reports 1 per page u E_
No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (URT) Thumbnall | Print
I |08/12/15 1827 | Accident Statement 2 Load HTM

7 |06/12/19 18:27 | Accident Statement Load HTM™

3 |06/12/1918:30 | Accident Statomant 2 Load HTH
-fl- DE/12719 1832 Accident Statemnent Load HTM

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 2/1/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports 1 ~1| &
Ne | Finaized On [ Premium Automeblles Pte Ltd [UBI) T [Thumbnall | Print
Photos/Images Iperpsge  (~] B
pic | Finabzed Cn Pramium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
1 |09/0%/1% 18:08 | Accident Photo © | oserws | B
z |0908/15 1808 | Accident Photo Losd 3G | WA
3 |D9/D5/19 18:08 | Accident Photo 0 s | &
4 |pe/09/19 1808 Accident Photo g wea G | B
5 |09/09/19 16:08 | Accident Photo 0 eedirc | M
& | 09/09/18 16:08 | Accident Photo 0| e | &
7 |o%0918 18:08 | Accident Photo 0| wadrs | &
8 |0%09/19 16:08 | Accident Photo Q| waaws |
5 |0w/09/19 18:08 | Accident Photo 0| warws |
10 |0e/09/19 18:08 | Accident Phots @ | osdwc | I |
11 |09/09/12 18:08 | Accident Photo 0| adwc | A
12 |09/0S/15 18:08 | Accident Photo 0| waaws | A
Documentation 1 per S 2
Mo | Femalired On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
! |09/D9/19 18:19 | Sketch Plan 0| adies |
@ |09/09/1% 18:1% | Sketch Plan #2 Q| teawc | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECHLIST meset | Save | pont |

There are ne document checkiists configured.

Our Checkilst Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Ltd

Fa
Show Remarks To: ﬁ Handling Insurer
Mcde ! Hasrmarn ame proveds unms yi shows @ ta othes pefting
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_d... 2/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page |1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg ne 19ss07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

:}g ;si:j ;mg; Ig:imwm.’latg_.w Our File No: CC3/AIG18016229/A0F3E2
uilding, enton VWay
Singapore 079120 Date: 02/01/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: YEE ME| CHUNG FACCHINI Policy No: 2100318231
Date of Loss: 07/082019 Nature of Claim: QD Claim No: 275486457650
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Nao: SKG9812Y
Make & Modal: AUDI AT SPORTBACK, 28 FS51 QUATTRO (A}  Engine No: CHVD12259
Reg Date: 25M02012 (Man. Year 2012) Chassis No; WAUZZZ4GECN 142883
Colour: Bronze Odometer: 80625 km
Engine Capacity: 27Mice
:ri:m Value/New Car S$80.000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 255/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 255/40 R18
Front Laft Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Lefi Sida; Firelll 68 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side; Pirelli 8 mm
The sbove values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
ICOST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Paris 5.774.00 366378 211024 36.55
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,752.00 1,602.00 1,150.00 41.79
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) B,526.00 5,265.76 3,260.24 38.24
- Excess (S5%) 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
(S8§) 5,526.00 2268578 3.280.24 58.00
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 388,82 158.60 22822 59.00
Nett Amount (S§) 5912.82 2,424 .36 3,488 48 59.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/08/2019
Date Inspected: 13/09/2019 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408695
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings &t the fime and place of inspsction stated herain, Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of owr
knowdedge and abiity but any ather dabilty under any other circumatances is hersby exprosaly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 2/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Gty P Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 2,724 00FS*2.179.20FS
2 9 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 249.00FS “FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Cracked 4B0.00FS °*384 00FS
4 1 *"REAR BUMPER COVER Cracked 20000FS *168.BOFS
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not Necessary 32.00FS F8
6 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER Ben BB7O0FS °*709.20FS
¥ 2 *REAR BUMPER SEAL - LH/IRH Not Necessary 26.00FS “FS
8 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH Not Necessary 34 00FS *FS
INNER
9 2 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH Not Necessary 96.00FS “FS
OUTER
10 1 *REAR BUMPER SUPPORT ELEMENT Not Necessary 31.00FS “.FS
11 1 *REAR PARKING AID SENSOR Damaged (1Pc 419.00FS *16760FS
{2PCS) Only)
12 1 *BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT Not Necessary 387 DOFS “FS
13 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 20000FS *SB.96FS
F=Franchise part 5=Spchat
Total Parts (S§) 5,774.00 3,663.T6

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellanecus items selected,
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID AND New 360.00 360.00
REAR LID KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTION AND
RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE.
2  TODISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMFPER. RE- New 1,200.00 500.00
ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED.
3  TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, New 1,000.00 550.00
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS. New 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,752.00 1,602.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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